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Zoning Administrator’s Report

Dear Town Board Members:

General Items of Concern

1.

Jack’s Family Recycling Center:

The Town Board discussed this matter at its first meeting in May and directed that the
front area of the site be cleaned up prior to the first meeting in June. Kathy Hodges is
expected to be at the meeting to provide an update.

Zoning Interpretation (1714 E. Lake Victoria Dr. SE):

Staff was contacted by the landowner, who has previously applied for a variance to
build a dwelling addition near the lake in 2008 and a permit to build a garage closer to E.
Lake Victoria in 2009. He is now seeking to replace a variety of sidewalk/paver areas
near the lake with a new unified patio that exceeds the maximum allowed 200 sq ft. The
patio area, and the existing house, are within about 10-20 feet of Lake Victoria.

Generally, if a site has an existing nonconformity and is not seeking to expand that
nonconformity, it can be done without need for a variance. Arguably, the state statute
that requires local governments to allow this was intended for buildings, but a decent
argument could be made that it applies to any nonconformity (such as patio size). Staff’s
calculations of the patio/sidewalk areas from the 2008 variance process indicates that
there was slightly over 200 sq ft present (about 212 sq ft). Accounting for a shed that was
required to be removed as part of the 2009 garage permit, this area may even drop to
that still remains on the site, this would drop it 165 sq ft. However, the landowner
indicates that a couple areas that were covered by mulch and used as a seating area in
2008 actually had some paver/hard material underneath from the previous owner that
should also be counted as pre-existing patio area. Staff’s previous photos of the site (see
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attached) would not be able to show if this were true or not and the applicant’s photos
(see attached) also do not show anything regarding this area.

At this point, the applicant has requested a patio area of about 275 sq ft in size (max.
allowed is 200 sq ft). Staff has told him that the most we could permit would be about
212 sq ft based on our previous calculations of what existed.

If the Board is satisfied that the area under the mulch in 2008 actually had been patio
area because of patio material being underneath, or for some other reason, then staff
could permit the requested 275 sq ft without a variance.

If the Board does not feel there is sufficient evidence of the additional pre-existing patio
area, Staff would permit up to a 212 sq ft patio and anything larger would require a
variance application. Staff’s interpretation is that the 212 sq ft patio could be connected
to the deck on the property or the shed on the opposite side via sidewalks of 4 ft width
or less.

Staff’s understanding is that the landowner, and possibly some contractors who assisted
him with removal of the old patio area, will be in attendance to explain the situation and

answer any questions.

Planning Commission Items

The Planning Commission held its regular meeting on May 29, 2013. There were no public
hearings, so the Commission spent its time discussing a number of other ordinance issues. A
brief summary of the Planning Commission’s discussions and actions are as follows:

1. Sign Ordinance Update:

Staff noted that Douglas County held a public hearing on May 28, 2013, but had another
commitment that night and had not yet heard back from County staff as to the results of
the meeting. The Planning Commission reviewed the draft presented at the public
hearing and discussed several areas where there were questions. Ultimately, the
Commission decided it was best to wait for the County to adopt its version and then the
Planning Commission would review and schedule a public hearing to adopt a Township
version. The Commission did not feel there were any areas where the County was being
too restrictive and discussed that there may be areas where the Township wants to be
more restrictive.

Staff subsequently talked to County staff and was told that sign companies at the public
hearing had a number of concerns that they wanted addressed in relation to side yard
setback requirements for signs and generally having some of their existing signs
declared nonconforming. County staff is working on some changes to the draft
language, but still intends to bring the ordinance to the County Board on June 11 for
possible final action.

2. Other Ordinance Updates:
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a) The Commission discussed the updates required by recent changes to state law
regarding variance criteria. As the County is intending to update its ordinances in a
similar manner soon, the Commission continued to feel it best to wait for the County
and then react.

b) The Commission discussed the issue of vacation rentals. The consensus at this time
was to not create any new regulations regarding these uses at this time due to the
lack of a significant number of complaints and the difficulty of enforcement of such
regulations.

¢) The Commission discussed draft ordinance updates to the Township’s small animal
ordinance (i.e. chickens, miniature pigs, rabbits, etc...). Several changes were
discussed and suggested. A copy of the amendments consistent with the discussion
by the Commission is attached. A public hearing on these amendments would not be
scheduled until such time as the Township addresses a number of other possible
amendments (either concurrently with sign ordinance updates or possibly near the
end of the calendar year).

d) Other possible areas for amendment were tabled, including possible amendments to
the Township’s home occupation ordinances and possible drafting of ordinances
regarding the use of small-scale solar power.

*% * *% *% *

If you have questions or concerns on the items in this report or any other issues, please do not
hesitate to contact us. You can reach me by email at oleson@hometownplanning.com or by
phone at 888-439-9793.

Sincerely,

HOMETOWN PLANNING

—

Ben Oleson
Planning and Zoning Administrator
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